® Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior Design and Residential Design
B 2080 East Flamingo Road, Suite 120, Las Vegas NV 89119  Telephone: (702) 486-7300 Fax: (702) 486-7304
E-mail: nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov Web: nsbaidrd.org

DATE: February 24, 2019

TO: Prospective Interior Design Registrant
FROM: Nani Aguada, Executive Assistant

RE: NEVADA SUPPLEMENTAL EXAM

Friday, April 10", 2020 at 10:00AM

If you are interested in testing for The Nevada Supplemental Exam, please complete this form and submit to our
office by postal mail or via email to nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov. All registration forms for the exam must be
submitted no later than March 27, 2020.

I EXAMINATION LOCATON: Las Vegas

NSBAIDRD Office
Gina Spaulding Board Room
2080 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, NV 89119

Il. EXAMINATION FEE: $100

The following REFERENCE MATERIALS MAY BE USED along with a silent nonprogrammable calculator.
(No other material will be allowed).

» Chapter 623 of Nevada Revised Statutes — 2010

» Nevada Board of Architecture, Interior Design & Residential Design — Rules and Regulations as of June 2010
* 2006 International Building Code

« Gypsum Association Fire Resistance Design Manual, Gypsum Systems, 18" Edition

« ANSI| A117.1 — 2003

» ASCE/SEI: Minimum Design Loads for Buildings and Other Structures — 2005

« Building Construction lllustrated, Francis D.K. Ching, 1975

« Architectural Graphic Standards, Ramsey/Sleeper, Tenth Edition

Name (Please print) Signature Date

Address City, State Zip Code

Email Telephone Number
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